
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 03, 2015 12:19 PM 
Catherine Beard 

Subject: RE: Docket title change 

Per this e-mail, we will make the request docket title change. 

From: Catherine Beard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 12:15 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket title change 

140085-TX 

Thank you!!! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 12:14 PM 
To: Catherine Beard · 
Subject: RE: Docket title change 

Hi Catherine, 

Which docket is it? 

From: Catherine Beard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 12:00 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket title change 

Good morning! 

Could you please update a docket title for me? 

Just as background, I requested for it to be changed from a request for cancellation to a bankruptcy cancellation back in 
March. I am now requesting to have the bankruptcy part removed again. So I am requesting for it to read ... 

"Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8668 issued to lnfotelecom, LLC, effective March 12, 2015." 

Thank you so much!!! 
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